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Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
45 |.. Street NE

Washington DC 20554

Re: WCKG (AM), Eimhurst, lllinois (FAC# 32227); Request for Special
Temporary Authority.

Dear Madam Secretary:

On the behalf of DuPage Radio, LLC (“DuPage”), the Licensee of WCKG (AM),
Elmhurst, lllinois (FAC# 32227) (“Station”), this is to respectfully request Special Temporary
Authority (“STA”) to operate from a separate location. Attached hereto is an email from
owner Matt Dubiel, to this Counsel regarding the Station status. As can be seen, this move
is necessary due to the loss of its licensed tower site. As a result of that loss, this instant
STA is submitted. DuPage proposes the following:

Moving to a new tower .7 Kilometefs from current licensed tower.
Requesting 190 watts (.190 Kw) 25% of licensed power

N

Coordinates of the new tower: 41-51-46.1
26.1 W

87-55-

Tower Elevation:  56.1 Electrical Degrees@1530 KHz
30.534 Meters Tall

Tower Efficiency: 127.204 mV/m

Operations Non-Directional Mode

Pursuant to FCC Public Notice, DA 22-29, (released January 11, 2022) (the “Public
Notice”) this instant STA Request is being submitted by e-mail to audiofillings@fcc.gov.
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Should there be any questions regarding this STA Request, please feel free to
contact this Office.

ly,yours,

Jofin C. Trent

Attachment :
cc:  audidfillings@fcc.qgov (Via E-mail Only)
Jerome Manarchuck, FCC Audio: Division




Mr. Trent,

Per our phone conversation, please find the attached notice from Cook County canceling our
lease/license for the WCKG & W272DQ tower site.

Despite our best efforts, Cook County refuses to allow DuPage Radio, LLC any wiggle room and we must
vacate both AM 1530 and 102.3 FM this week.

In light of these events outside our control, we must request an STA for AM 1530 WCKG and 102.3 FM
W272DQ to remain on the air.

The engineering information for the AM site for WCKG is:

STA Request:

Moving to a new tower .7 Kilometers from Licensed tower. Lost Tower Lease - Lost Tower Site
Requesting 190 watts (.190 Kw) 25% of Licensed Power |
Coordinates of the new tower:

41-51-46.1 N

87-55-26.1 W

Tower Elevation: 56.1 Electrical Degrees@1530 KHz
30.534 Meters Tall

Tower Efficiency: 127.204 mV/m
Non-Directional




